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I was contac'bed by I.t Colonel Bi11 Ma.rt:.n, AFSWC, and invited to
attend e SAC conducted meeting at Kirtland AFB, 0830 hours, - ‘/}70»#

December 18 1959. -

I learned that USAF (saC) is planning a routine tr
demonstration utilizing the Atlas wit%conven‘cional warhead.
Atlas would be fired from Vendenberg ornia, and be
detonated within Eniwetok Atoll utilizing Mack Tower as GZ.

The planned 1a:unching dates are as follovs:

12 Jenuary 1960 -
2k Februsry 1960
12 April 1960

5 July 1960

2 August 1960

30 August 1960

To say the least, I was quite surprised and expressed immediate
concern for the personnel residing at Eniwetok. I was assured that
USAF was studying the situatiém but was of the opinien that accuracies
of 1200 to 1500 ft could be mainteined.

I_was requested to furnish population forecasts for February to AFSWC_
to be cranked into USAF gwo a tz of % st% 1 expressed the
opinion that a provision Ve e Go evacuate all of our

personnel from the Atoll or some means of protection provided.

I also asked if this planned action had been coordinated with AEC
Washington and CJTF SEVEN. '.T;hey didn't believe that it had been.
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. December 21, 1959,

Also, I was requeated to obtain an estimate from EGXG for them to
furnish photographic coverage of the burst to an accuracy of plus
or minus 600 £t and to previde necessary signaling to activate
cameras either via hardwire or radio signal. The photogrsphic
coverage is to be 35 mm to 7O mm end from 10 to k8 frames per second.
This last estimate to cover support of one shot sometime in February
and to include necessary back-up. I will try to get this information
to Colonel Martin by December 23

I requested popula.tion to be supported and learned that ebout 12 USAF
working types plus EG&G is sgll that we could expect. Thls was later
modified in the meeting to allow for some VIP cbservers and a pos-
8iblility of 2 helicopters with crews. ,

CC: Rey C. Emens, Chief, EBO
Hq AFSWC, KAFB, Attn: Lt Col Bill Mertin




